UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D € 20684

£
)

MAY 18 1989

MEMORANDIM™ FOR: Robert Licctardo, Reactor
Engineer (Nuclear)
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Engineering
and Systems Techrology

FROM: Thomes £, Myrley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
SUBJECT: DIFFERING PROFESSIONAL VIEW CONCERNING (A) ZION 1/2

CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVES, AND (B) METHODOLOGY USED
FOR CALCULATING RELATED OFFSITE DOSES

This 1s to mmunmr that on May 12, 1989 1 received your Differt
Professions] Viaw (DPYV) concerning the captioned subject. Plesase submit o
Yisting of persons you would 11ke me to consider as the third member of the
Standing Review Panel and as an alternate member for the Standing Review Panel,

The Standing Revisw Pane) will determine within 7 days 1f adequate information
has been supplied to Inftfate a review of your DPV.

tor
Reagtor Regulation

cc: J. Snfezek
F. Niragita
J. Partiow
$. Varge
6. Molahan
€. Rossi
L. Shao
€. Pate?

CONTACT: W, Smith, PMAS
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